

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH ADVISORY BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION

City Clerk's Office Phone: 954-786-4611 Fax: 954-786-4095 P. O. Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, FL 33061 www.pompanobeachfl.gov

MrX_ Mrs Ms Miss Name: Lamar "Paul" Fisher, Jr. (Optional)					
Residence Information: Home Address: 401 SE 6 th Avenue					
City/State/Zip: Pompano Beach, FL 33060					
Home Phone:		_ C	Cell Phone: <u>754-245-9043</u>		
Email: Paul@fisherauction.com_		_ Fa	Fax:		
Business Information: Employer/Business Name: Fisher Auction Company					
Current Position / Occupation: Executive Vice President of Business Development					
Business Address: 2112 E. Atlantic Boulevard					
City/State/Zip: Pompano Beach, FL 33062					
Business Phone: 754-220-4120 Fax:954-782-8143 Email: Paul@fisherauction.com					
Are you a U.S. Citizen? Yes_X_ No					
Are you a resident of Pompano Beach? Yes_X_No Reside in District: 1 2 3_X 4 5					
Do you own real property in Pompano Beach? Yes_X_ No					
Are you a registered voter? Yes_X_ No					
Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No_X_					
· —					
Current or prior service on governmental boards and/or committees: Yes, East CRA Advisory Committee					
	next to the Advisory Boards/Con	nmit			
Affordable Housing Air Park	Education	Y	Parks and Recreation *Planning & Zoning/Local Planning		
All Laik		^	Agency		
Architectural	Emergency Medical Services		*Police & Firefighter's Retirement		
Appearance	*F		System Paralle Farmania		
Charter Amendment	*Employee's Board of Appeals		Pompano Beach Economic Development Council		
Community	Employee's Health Insurance		Public Art Committee		
Appearance		igspace			
*Community Development	*General Employee's Retirement System		Recycling & Solid Waste		
·		igsquare	Sand & Spurs Riding Stables		
CRA East	Golf Advisory Board		Marine		
CRA West	Hillsboro Inlet District		Nuisance Abatement Board		
Cultural Arts	Historic Preservation		*Unsafe Structures		
	*Housing Authority of Pompano Beach		*Zoning Board of Appeals		

G/CC/Adv Brd App Page 1 of 2 8/2/2022

*Financial Disclosure Form is required, if appointed to serve, upon appointment and upon resignation/retirement.

In addition a Resume may be attached Education: Graduate of Westminster Academy; Bachelor of Science in Business Management, Palm Beach Atlantic University _ Experience: Florida Licensed Real Estate Associate; See Attached Resume Past Positions: Currently on the East CRA Advisory Committee_____ Hobbies: Golfing, Coaching Basketball and spending time with Family Making any false statements herein may be cause for revocation by the City Commission of any appointment to a Board/Committee. Date: 8/2/2022 Signature: amar Paul Fisher Ir. -32A86CB27BFB49B... Initials of Clerk or Deputy: Date received or confirmed: Please check one: ___ New Application ___ Currently Serving on Board ___ Updated Information Application is effective for one year from date of completion. If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at: Note: 954-786-4611, or send via fax to: 954-786-4095.

G/CC/Adv Brd App Page 2 of 2 8/2/2022

Lamar "Paul" Fisher, Jr.

(754) 245-9043

paul@fisherauction.com

401 SE 6th Avenue, Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Education

Palm Beach Atlantic University, West Palm Beach, FL

May 2017

Bachelor of Science in Business Management

Activities and Involvement

Student Government Speaker of the House Cabinet Member of Student Body President Micro Finance Club

Honors

Student Government Member of the Year - 180+ Community Service Hours

Westminster Academy, Fort Lauderdale, FL

May 2013

Activities

Captain of Junior Varsity and Varsity Basketball Student Government Vice President **Public Speaking Club**

Honors

Graduated Magna Cum Laude **Broward County Pinnacle Award Recipient**

Experience

Licensed Real Estate Agent

May 2017 - Current

Executive Vice President of Business Development

May 2017 - Current

- Fisher Auction Company, Pompano Beach, FL
 - Responsible for all company marketing
 - Manage client relations

Head Junior Varsity Basketball Coach Westminster Academy Fort Lauderdale, FL

Manage online and live auctions

November 2018 - Current

- Manage practices
- Coach 20+ games per season
- Assistant Varsity Coach

Real Estate Administrative Seasonal Intern

May 2016 - August 2016

Donohue Real Estate Palm Beach, FL

- Created paper and digital advertisements
- Managed Marketing Department outreach to over 150 realtors
- Responsible for all company social media accounts

Student Government

August 2015 - May 2017

Palm Beach Atlantic University, West Palm Beach, FL

Speaker of the House/Policies Coordinator

- Responsible for meeting and taskforce management
- Liaison between the Student Body and the University
- Founded National Night of Prayer
- Managed budgets
- Communication with Administration/Board of Trustees

Assistant Project Manager

January 2011 - August 2016

Fisher Auction Company, Pompano Beach, FL

- Assisted in daily operations
- Coordinated auctions, ranging from personal property to real estate
- Coordinated social media and website marketing

Community Involvement

East CRA Advisory Committee

October 2021 – Current

City of Pompano Beach

- Hear all items and matters assigned by the CRA
- Make recommendations to the CRA Board

University Alumni Board

November 2021 - Current

Palm Beach Atlantic University

- Assist in fundraising and event planning efforts
- Grow University Alumni engagement

Frank Wright Scholarship Board

August 2021 - Current

Palm Beach Atlantic University

- Responsible for scholarship recipient selection
- Attend annual meetings and events

Annual Golf Classic Fundraising Committee

November 2018 - Current

Boys and Girls Club of Broward County

- Assist in donor relations
- Acquire annual donations
- Attend meetings and events

Political Campaign Service

January 2012 – Current

Local/State Governmental Candidates

- Coordinate campaign fundraisers
- Assist with campaign marketing